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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2011 9:26 AM

To: H ,
Subject: - Fw: Russia calls on Libya to comply with U.N. resolutions (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2011 08:34 AM

To: NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_O0S; SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_SWO

Subject: Russia calls on Libya to comply with U.N. resolutions (Reuters)

MOSCOW (Reuters) - Russian Foreign Minister Sergei Lavrov called on Libyan Prime Minister Al-Baghdadi
Al-Mahmoudi to implement United Nations Security Council resolutions and end attacks on civilians, the
ministry said in a Sunday statement. "Lavrov said that the most important issue now is to stop the bloodshed
and sufferings of the civilian population," the ministry reported on its website, referring to a Saturday telephone
conversation between the two.

NawsTickars alart sanior Department officials to breaking naws. This item appaars as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysls or commantary
by Department sources. . :
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